Edinburg Common School
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
April 18, 2023 6:00 p.m.

INTRODUCTION:

A. Call to order - Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call

C. Welcome

D. Privilege of the Floor

E. Agenda Changes

F. Board Reports/Announcements

G. Superintendent Reports/Announcements

Swatting Threats

Mohawk Sacandaga Annual Meeting and Dinner 4/5/23
Learning Targets and HFM BOCES Updates

RTI/Special Education Scheduling for 23-24’

Summer Fun Program

Drama Club Production: The Jungle Book

NCS Graduation 6/23/23 / ECS Graduation 6/26/23

Total Solar Eclipse 4/8/24

Utica National Annual Risk Management Seminar 3/21/23

H. Director of Health and Safety/Business Manager Reports

Utica National Award
Budget update

I REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

A. Board Members

1.

o o

Approve the transcript of Board minutes from March 21, 2023

2. Approve CSE/CPSE recommendations
S8l
4. Approve School Business Manager/Director of Health and Safety

Approve the 2023-2024 Computer technology Plan

Contract

Approve Medicaid Contract with Spec Ed Solutions
Approve Music Teacher Contract

Approve Audit Management Letter

B. Treasurer

1.
2.
S

Approve the treasurer reports
Approve the payment of claims
Approve the 2023-2024 Proposed Budget



4. Accept Utica National Award
5. Approve Budget Transfers

C. Superintendent
1. Appoint Election Inspectors
2. Approve “Give Back” Snow Day
3. Accept Resignation

1l PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

v ADJOURNMENT

Dates to Remember:

April 26, 2023 8:00 am Board of Trustees Meeting
May 5, 2023 2:30 pm Eagle Afternoon

May 8, 2023 11:45 am Dismissal 2 day PD

May 9, 2023 6:00 pm Board of Trustees Meeting

E.C.S. Mission: To provide a quality education and a caring environment for all students so that
they may grow, achieve, and make a positive contribution to our ever changing world.



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il A-1

Action Date April 18, 2023
Effective Date:  April 18, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
transcript of board minutes from the March 21, 2023 board meeting.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



March 21, 2023 Minutes Draft

Y
Edinburg Common School
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
March 21, 2023 6:00 p.m.

INTRODUCTION:
A. Call to order - Pledge of Allegiance - 18:00
B. Roll Call

@mMmMU O

H.

Angela Ludwig [4
Michelle Ellis Dr. Mary Ann Borden |4

Robert McCloskey

Sandy Moore |4 Meaghan Cherry ABS
Welcome

Privilege of the Floor - None

Agenda Changes - None

Board Reports/Announcements - None

Superintendent Reports/Announcements

STEM Room
o The BOT took a tour of the STEM room. Dr. Borden asked where
the funding comes from? Mrs. Moore explained about the grants
we receive.
Rick Timbs Meeting at HFM Boces 3/7/23
o Ms. Ellis and Mrs. Moore attended the meeting. Part of the
discussion was regarding budgets and that the school districts
should not leave any money on the table.
o Mr. McClosey stated the state is flush with cash right now but
won't be in a few years.
Special Education Meeting at HFM Boces 3/10/23
o Ms. Ellis attended the meeting where they discussed where
students have been and where they are going.
Upcoming Superintendent's Conference Day 3/17/23
o CPR training and Active Shooter training were completed today.
Half Professional Development Day 3/20/23
Utica National School Safety Conference 3/21/23
o Ms. Ellis and Mrs. Moore attended the conference.
o The main discussion was about drug abuse and what to look for.
Progress on State Testing Data
o Shared state testing goals - standards, learning targets, start pre-k
and work up to 6th to align curriculum.
Progress on Superintendent’s 22-23 Goals
HFM Boces Annual Meeting and Dinner 4/5/23
Family STEM Night 5/16/23

Director of Health and Safety/Business Manager Reports

Budget update



March 21, 2023 Minutes Draft
o See proposed budget handout.

Il REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
A. Board Members
1. Approve the transcript of Board minutes from February 14, 2023
Res#0106-23
Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
transcript of board minutes from the February 14, 2023 board meeting.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B.. Vote: Yes 3 No O Abstain O

2. Approve CSE/CPSE recommendations
Res#0107-23
Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
CSE/CPSE recommendations for students: 100197 & 100289.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: R.M. Vote: Yes 3 No 0 Abstain 0

3. Approve 2023-2024 School Calendar
Res#0108-23
Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
2023-2024 Edinburg Common School District calendar.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B.. Vote: Yes 3 No O Abstain 0

4. Approve Catholic Charities Contract
Res#0109-23
Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Prevention Counseling Contract with Catholic Charities for the 2023-2024
school year.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: R.M. Vote: Yes 3 No 0 Abstain 0

5. Approve West & Company Contract
Res#0110-23
Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Proposal for Auditing Services by West and Company for years ending
June 30, 2024, 2025 and 2026.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B.. Vote: Yes 3 No Q Abstain 0

6. Approve Certified Water Operator Contract
Res#0111-23
Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
contract for the Certified Water Operator, with Kenneth Cramer, for the
2023-2024 school year.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B.. Vote: Yes 3 No 0 Abstain O

7. Approve Updates to Policies:
a. 5100 - Attendance



March 21, 2023 Minutes Draft

b. 5300 - Code of Conduct
Res#0112-23
Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby reviewed and
approves the updates to policies #5100 — Attendance and #5300 — Code
of Conduct.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B.. Vote: Yes 3 No QO Abstain O

8. Approve proposition to purchase a bus
Res#0113-23
Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby adopts the
following proposition for consideration by the voters of the district at the
budget vote on May 16, 2023.
Shall the Board of Education of Edinburg Common School District be
authorized to
(1) Resolved that the Board of Education of the Edinburg Common
School District is hereby authorizing the purchase of one (1) forty-eight
(48) passenger type school bus not exceeding $141,025.00 with funding
from the Bus Reserve Fund.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B.. Vote: Yes 3 No 0 Abstain O

9. Approve proposition to create a Bus reserve
Res#0114-23
Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby adopts the
following proposition for consideration by the voters of the district at the
budget vote on May 16, 2023.
Shall the Board of Education of Edinburg Common School District be
authorized to
(1) Establish a reserve fund to be known as the Bus Purchase
Reserve Fund effective July 1, 2023, the purpose of which is to finance
the cost of acquisition of school buses and vehicles, and
(2) Commencing with the 2023-2024 school year and in each of the
next nine fiscal years, deposit into said Bus Purchase Reserve Fund:
$35,000.00 per year and any such portion of the unallocated fund balance
as determined by the Board of Education. The ultimate amount of such
fund is $350,000.00. The duration of such fund is ten (10) years.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B.. Vote: Yes 3 No O Abstain 0

B. Treasurer
1. Approve the treasurer reports

Res#0115-23
Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Treasurer’s report consisting of Budget and revenue status reports as well
as bank reconciliations for General, Cafeteria, Federal, Payroll and
Capital Funds.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: R.M. Vote: Yes 3 No 0 Abstain 0



March 21, 2023 Minutes Draft

2. Approve the payment of claims
Res#0116-23
Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Payment of Claims as listed on Warrant #9.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B.. Vote: Yes 3 No 0 Abstain Q

3. Rescind Acceptance of Donation
Res#0117-23
Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby rescinds the
Donation of $800.00 from Eleanor Duffel to be used for the Edinburg
Common School Community.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B.. Vote: Yes 3 No O Abstain 0

C. Superintendent
1.

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR - None

Angela Ludwig made a motion to enter into executive session at 18:45 to
discuss employment of a particular person. Dr. Mary Ann Borden seconded the
motion and all were in favor.

Angela Ludwig made a motion to return to regular session at
19:50 Dr. Mary Ann Borden seconded the motion all were in favor.

ADJOURNMENT

Angela Ludwig made a motion to adjourn at 19:50. Dr. Mary Ann Borden
seconded the motion all were in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Meaghan Cherry
District Clerk

Dates to Remember:

March 16th - 6:00 Slice and a Story



March 21, 2023 Minutes Draft

March 17th - No School - Superintendent Conference Day
March 20th - 11:45 Dismissal - PD Day

March 21st - 1:45 Discovery Kids

April 4th - 1:45 Discovery Kids

April 6th - 8:45 Eagle Afternoon

April 7th - No School Good Friday

April 10th-14th No School Spring Break

April 18th - 6:00 Board Meeting

E.C.S. Mission: To provide a quality education and a caring environment for all students so that
they may grow, achieve, and make a positive contribution to our ever changing world.



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il A-2

Action Date April 18, 2023
Effective Date:  April 18, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
CSE/CPSE recommendations for students: 2195, 2227, 100144 & 100229.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



1J0 | sbed

we gy:LL €202/EL/v0

800 sJojesuno) uIwog Aoam b [enpINpY| $20Z/92/90 £202/50/60 oINS mc_A_mwmuoo _
yoddng |
sse|] Jeinbay U Apeam G ¥202/92/90 €207/S0/60 Wiel) seaiag Buiyoes)-o0 pajelbajy| i
(uoddns yrew |
Wooy 80.N0saY uwoy LEET g LS $202/92/90 £20Z/S0/60 pue Buipeay) weiboid wooy 80inosay
(uoddng Buipesy) |
13 Jo} swoddns Bunum pue Bujpesy wo0Isse|) uwoy Apsam g ¥202/92/90 £202/S0/60 seolnag Buiyoes)-0) pajesBaju|
SUOIEPUSWILIOI9Y AIaAI[9( 3JIAIRS uol}ea07 uonjeing poliad Kouanbaiq oney aegqpuy sjed Hels 9J]AJ9g/Welbold papusaliiuoddy
100428 MOINSY
[ejua) B|[IAYHON / (QSJONRMISIQ 00D d1iand Jayl0 jusiuiedw| YiesH Jaulo pelyissel [enuuy / uojieanp3 [eioadg uo sSRIWWOY  £202/4 L0 £202/82/€0
|OOY9S / UOIEPUSWIIOIDY JudWade|d Kingesig uolsioa( uoseay / 99)IWwo) 9jeg 309 a)eq Bunespy
10 ‘°peid G612 HAMV Adog uoneonp3 jo pieog, :juspnis

uoneINPg JO PIeoyg 10§ SUCHEPUDWIWIOIRY Buljosyy depIwwo)
jooyss uowwos Binquip3g



}Jo | abieg ue Gyt ‘200

wooy AdessyL ‘uiwoe fpyeam b dnoio jlewS +202/9¢/90 €202/S0/60 Adesey jeaisAud _
wooy Adessy “ujuwog L EETT b dnolg jewWS $202/92/90 £202/50/60 Adessy] [euojednooQ |
SuojjepuaLWoddy AIdAI[2q 99IAIeS uoneaoT uofjeing polad Kouenbaij oney ayeqpuy skeqHes 30IAI3G]WeIbold papuswwodsy |
leoyog uowwog Binquip3 / #0G uonosg MOIASY [ENUUY [ BSJILILIOD $0G UORDSS  ZZ0Z/pH/90 zz0z/L0/90 |
[00Y9S / UOIJEpUaWWOIaY Juswade|d uoisioaq uoseay / sapiwwo)  ajeq 309 ajeq Bunoeay |
0 ‘SpEID L22C “#any AdoQ uojjeonp3 jo pieog, ‘juapnig

uonesnp3 Jo pieoy J0j SUCREPUBLIWIOIBY Bunjasyy sepiuwo)
Jooyosg uowwod Binquip3



| jo | afed

we L) ‘CZ0e/EY0

(uoddng
Wooisse|) “ulwog fpreem G 10810 $202/92/90 €202/50/60 Duipesy) seolaiag Jayoes| jueynsuo)
‘sjeob
| [ENUUE JBY O} pajelel S|eLajew Lo oM (poddng
0} JO} 8U0 Uo auo pajind aq ||im e|jages) Wooy a2INosay uwee Apjoam € L'G $202/92/90 £Z0Z/S0/60  Buipesy) weibold wooy soinosay
S EEN R SEERERTYE] uonesoa uoneing pousd  Aduenbaij oney 3degpuz aeq yes JdIAagjwelbold papualiwioday
[ooyas MaIADY
| uowwo) Binquip3 / (QSJH)WISIA [004aS lfand SWwoH Angesiq buiwes payissed [enuuy / uojeanpd [elads uo sajWILIY £202/7LIE0 €202/90/€0
[ooyag / UOIIEpUBWILIOITY JUudWaIe[d Agesig uolsioaq uosesy /9apiwwo)y  2leqJog ajeq buneop

A_ 90 :opein

y7L00} #ABV

Adog uoneanp3 jo pieog, :uspmig

uonesnpy jo pieog o) suonepudWWIOIdY Buijosyy sdIwwio)
Jooyss uowwos Binquipg




| j0 | abeg

we zp:t L 'C20eUEL 0

8040 s, Jojesuna)d ulwgg Aproam | [enpIAIpU] ¥202/5¢/90 €20¢2/50/60 mc_mmmu“oo
Hodang
sse|Q e ‘ue Aproam G ¥202/92/90 £202/50/60 WeW) ssaineg Bulyoes)-09 pajesbajul
W00y 83In0say “ulwoy Apream g 1§ ¥202/92/90 £202/50/60 we1boid Wooy aoInosay
(uoddng Buipeay)
WIo0JSSE|] ‘upg Aiteom g ¥202/92/90 €£20¢/50/60 seojneg Bujyoes)-oQ pajelbajy|
SUOIJEPUSWII0IaY AIBAI[R(] 99IAISS uoneso uonelng pouad  Aousnbaig oney @3seqgpuy 9jed Heis 3oIAlag]uIeIbold papuaLIooay |
|ooyas MOIASY
uowwo) Binquip3 / (ASdHIMISIA [00YdS 2liqnd SWoH Agesiq Buiuies paljisse| [enuuy / uoyeonp3 [epads Uo S8IHWILUCY €20¢/L Y0 €c0z/Leie0
[00Y9S | UOIJepUSWWOIaY JUdWade|d Rigesig uolsioaq uoseay j9dplwwo)  8jeq 304 ajeq Bunaspy
L0 :9peid 6¢C00) -#aBIv AdoQ uoijeanp3 Jo pieog, Juspms |

uoneanp3 jo pJeog Joj SUOIBPUIWIUWIOIDY Buyssyy sepiwwo)
Jooyss uowwos Binquipg



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il A-3

Action Date: April 18, 2023
Effective Date:  July 1, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the updates
to the Computer Technology Plan for the 2023-2024 school year.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



Edinburg Common School

Computer Technology

Plan

One-Year Plan
2023-2024 (Year Change)

Eagles—Trspiring-Growth-aNurturing-TnnevationFarough
Exploration

April 8, 2008
Updated:

Apri12-2622 April, 18, 2023

Board of Trustees Approved:

Technology Committee:

Thomas E. Moore Jr., Chairperson
Kathryn Matthews, Pre-Kindergarten
Julie Hampton, Math

Wendy Ferguson, CSEA/LTA
Meaghan Cherry, School Secretary
Eric Dame, Parent Liaison

Angela Ludwig, Board Liaison




Table of Contents
| [}l o Ys LB T o1 61 0] o FEUTUUUURRR OO ORT 2

Mission Statement s 3
District Goals & ObjJecCtives........cccceeviriiiiiiiieecciee e
TimMeliNeuususmusmmnsmenmnammnsmnmesamasmmsssmmmsss e 5
Technology EXPanSion.........cccceevecieiieeeecciieeee e 6
Staff Development........ccoooiiiiiiiiiicccciieeeeee 6
Evaluation semmsrrmmammsms s rrnrs s 7

FUNAING .ot e ee e e e e e eaebaee s 7



Introduction

Since the development of the Edinburg Common School
Technology Plan in 1995 many goals have been accomplished.
However, there is a continued need for the technology plan to be
updated to support learning opportunities for the district.

The Edinburg Common School District Technology Plan will be
used to develop and implement technology acquisition and use
directly affecting PreKindergarten - 6 grade students, teachers,
administrators, and parents. It establishes goals for students,
teachers and other educational professionals, school
administrators, prospective teachers, and parents to help meet
the standards set by the New York State Department of
Education.

Vision
High quality learning technologies will be available in all
classrooms. Learning technologies will be widely and equitably
used to support the education of students, teachers,

administrators, parents and the community in helping all students
to achieve New York State learning standards.

Educational technology applications will increase student
involvement and improve student achievement by providing
access to technology that allows them to analyze information,
solve problems, collaborate with others, and communicate their
thoughts and ideas. Effective use of learning technologies will
allow students to become self-directed, self-motivated, and
lifelong learners.

Teachers will increasingly be facilitators of student learning
through proficient use of learning technologies. All teachers will
receive, job embedded, ongoing professional development in
integrating technology into their curriculum and instruction.
Teachers will incorporate resources in their teaching strategies to
address multiple learning styles, to motivate, engage, and
support student exploration and growth.



Learning technologies will be available to all teachers to support
their own professional development and learning. Resources for
teachers, available at anytime and any place, will include:

e Samples of effective curricula and lesson plans alighed
with New York State Next Generation Learning Standards,
shifts, and Common Core Standards;

e Samples of student work and assessments;

e Opportunities to engage in dialogue and virtual mentoring
relationships with colleagues both in and out of district;

¢ Web based applications that allow teachers and
administrators to build relationships with parents and
communities; and

¢ Management tools that expedite administrative tasks,
freeing up more time for direct student interaction.

Mission

The Mission of Edinburg Common School is to provide students
with the technological resources needed to establish an
innovative learning community that inspires, engages, and
empowers students to become lifelong learners and productive
global citizens.

I. Goals and Objectives

In order to meet the goals of this Technology Plan, measurable
objectives have been established. This section of the plan
specifies these objectives.

Goal 1: Every student will have the opportunity to use learning
technologies to access and analyze information in ways that
develop higher order thinking skills, increase problem solving
skills, and support their confidence in using technology skills
needed for success now and in their future studies.

Objective 1.1: The Edinburg Common School District will
equitably allocate fiscal, staff and professional development
resources to ensure that the acquisition, maintenance, and use of



high quality learning technologies support all students in
achieving New York State technology standards.

Timeline: Ongoing

Goal 2 : Every teacher and prospective teacher will work to gain
technology competencies needed to effectively use technology in
supporting student achievement of the New York State Common
Core Learning Standards and Next Generation Learning
Standards.

Objective 2.1: The Edinburg Common School District will allocate
professional development resources to ensure that all teachers
are adequately supported with the resources and skills they need
to confidently integrate technology into their curriculum and
instruction.

Timeline: Ongoing

Goal 3 . Every administrator and prospective administrator will
be technologically literate; will provide leadership in integrating
technology into curricula, instruction, and student learning
activities; and will have access to technological resources that
support them in developing management systems and in creating
a school climate and culture that results in high student
achievement for all population groups. Such resources include
but are not limited to; StaffTrac, Planbook, and Schooltool.

Objective 3.1: The Edinburg Common School District will allocate
sufficient professional development resources to ensure that all
administrators and teachers are adequately supported with the
resources and skills they need to confidently integrate high
quality learning technologies into curriculum and instruction.

Timeline: Ongoing

Goal 4 : In order to support parents in monitoring and
reinforcing the instruction their child receives at school, parents
will have access to one or more of the following: web based
information about their children’s learning environment, climate,
and outcomes, as well as a wide range of student activities that
can help parents assist their children at home. (Planbook,
SeeSaw, Raz-kids (Remove), Remind, iReady, B4 (Remove),
Google Classroom, etc.) The goal will be for all parents to



participate in one or more of these programs based on individual
grade levels.

Objective 4.1: The Edinburg Common School District will engage
parents through the development of electronic school parent
community communications mechanisms (i.e. email, Remind,
Facebook, SeeSaw (Add), school website).

Timeline: Ongoing

Goal 5 : The Edinburg Common School District will develop,
implement, and evaluate a plan for technology uses that support
the New York State Learning Standards, including those for
technology literacy, by all students, teachers, and other education
professionals and include Federally mandated protection from
inappropriate materials.

Objective 5.1: The Edinburg Common School will collaborate with
BOCES to ensure that district technology plans are consistent
with the Northeastern Regional Information Center (NERIC)
Chapter 793 plans. https://neric.ora/about-us/chapter-793-plan/

Objective 5.2: Students will be provided access to technology for
the purposes of students’ learning opportunities.

Objective 5.3: Professional development in integrating
technologies into curriculum and instruction will be high quality,
intensive and sustained.

Objective 5.4: District technology plans will have in place a policy
of Internet safety for minors that includes the operation of a
technology protection measure for any of its computers with
Internet access that protects against access to visual depictions
that are obscene, child pornography, or harmful to minors; and
will ensure that such technology protection is enforced during any
use of computers by minors. Further, similar protection against
visual depictions that are obscene, or child pornography, must be
ensured for such computers even when used by adults. (Common
Sense Media)

Timeline: Ongoing
Goal 6 : Thetdinburg-Commrmon-Scheolwitl-tmplerment-the-plarn
for the 2015 2016 School-BordAd T el

I {/ { {



2022-2023-scheelyear-) (Remove)

Goal 6: The Edinburg Common School will seek ongoing input,
feedback, and assistance from representatives of all the
educational community to collaboratively develop, implement,
evaluate, and revise the educational technology plan for the
district, to continue to build educational technology capacity, and
to ensure the most relevant and highest possible quality of
support for all members of the teaching and learning community.

Timeline: Ongoing

Goal 7: The Edinburg Common School shall take steps to
minimize its collection, processing and transmission of PII
(Personal Identifiable Information) in accordance with the Ed Law
2d.

Objective 7.1: Edinburg Common School shall not sell PII nor use
or disclose it for any marketing or commercial purpose or
facilitate its use or disclosure by any other party for any
marketing or commercial purpose or permit another party to do
SO.

Objective 7.2: Edinburg Common School shall ensure it has
provisions in contracts with 3" Party Contractors or in separate
data sharing and confidentiality agreements that require the
confidentiality of shared student data or teacher or
superintendent data be maintained in accordance with federal and
state law and the educational agency’s data security and privacy

policy.

Objective 7.3: Ensure that Third Party Contractors have Data

Security and Privacy Plans which address required elements and
incornaorate such Plan into contract.



Objective 7.4: Incorporate Parents Bill of Rights/Supplemental
Assurances into Agreement.

Timeline for Hardware

(Remove- Not needed)

2021-2022
Replacement and Repair: Upgrades to all Hardware, Software,
and any and all peripherals: $11,500



2022-2023
Replacement and Repair: Upgrades to all Hardware, Software,
and any and all peripherals: $12,500

2023-2024
Replacement and Repair: Upgrades to all Hardware, Software,
and any and all peripherals: $12,500 (New)

I1. Strategy for District Expansion of Technology
Capabilities

a.

f.

Purchase additional hardware, as needed, to create and
maintain a network that permits implementation of all
goals contained within the plan.

. Ongoing purchase of technology related instructional

equipment to enhance instruction.

Ongoing modernization of the library/media center and
creation of an audio video classroom to develop
functional technology instructional resources.

. Investigate any schoolwide education programs to be

used in the district (i.e. IReady, STEMscopes, CKLA).

. The IT Network Manager within the district will monitor

computers, networks, hardware, and software used
throughout the building including usage, repairs, and
replacements.

Upgrade existing hardware and software.

I1I. Staff Development Related to the District

Technology Course of Study (These training sessions will occur
during reguiar half-day professional development sections.)

a. Develop multiple computer training sessions each year to

build computer knowledge and skill aligned to district
curricula and technology including but not limited to
software, STEMscopes, Google Classroom, Data Analysis
tools, Cleartouch Resources, Computer based testing,
IReady, Robotics, Sora etc... Use of audiovisual



equipment for recording and self evaluating teaching
(and student) abilities as well as for student use as well.

b. Modeling the integration of technology. ard-SFEM
= laia] : e

IV. Evaluation

a. Monitor and observe the technology plan by the
Technology Committee, IT Network Manager, and
Administration.

b. Monitor the effectiveness of the staff training sessions by
the Superintendent (i.e. Staff Survey).

c. Monitor the effectiveness of technology use in achieving
instructional goals by the Superintendent.

d. Modify the technology plan and related policies, as
necessary, to meet the needs of both the educational
community and the community at large by the
Technology Committee.

V. Funding

a. Funds provided by the district — The District will plan
annual funds for replacement, repair, upgrades to all
hardware, software, and any and all other peripherals.

b. State and Federal Funds - Grants that are secured by the
district for the development of technology. Such grants
include but are not limited to; IDEA 619, IDEA 611, Title
IV Part A, and REAP.

Plan Review:

Plan review will occur on a yearly basis. Updates will be
made in accordance to the New York State Common Core
Learning Standards, Next Generation Learning Standards and
NYSED content.



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il A-4

Action Date: April 18, 2023
Effective Date:  July 1, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the Director
of Health and Safety contract.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il A-5

Action Date: April 18, 2023
Effective Date:  April 18, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
contract for Medicaid Services with SpecEd Solutions for the 2023-2024 school
year.

Cost Analysis: $100.00 per month

Notes:



N

3

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into, on this day, July 1, 2023, by and between the Edinburg Common
School, a public body corporate, located in the business office address of 4 Johnson Road,

Edinburg, NY, 12134 herein after referred to as “District”, and SpecEd Solutions, located at 827 Ford Road, Melrose,
NY 12121 as the “company”.

Representatives per department:

SpecEd Solutions Representatives:
Heidi Calhoun - President, contract management Heidi@sesmedicaid.com
Erika Vorce - Delivery and Client Management EVorce@sesmedicaid.com

WHERFEAS, SpecEd Solutions has represented to the District that it has expertise in the preparation, submission and
reconciliation of Medicaid reimbursement claims resulting in the collection of funds that are due organizations such
as the District for past and future services; and the District is desirous of contracting with a consultant with the
expertise in the field of collection and subsequent reconciliation of Medicaid claims due the District for services
rendered to disabled children in the School District and others, and;

WHEREAS, the District and SpeckEd Solutions have agreed upon the following terms and conditions for SpecEd Solutions
to perform services that the District needs in order to be fully compensated for rendering services to disabled persons
and others in accordance with the laws of the United States and the State of New York for the mutual benefit of both
organizations; and;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and obligations set forth herein and for other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt of which and the adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged by each of the
parties, it is agreed as follows:

1. TERM

This agreement shall commence after the signing of both parties. It shall remain in effect for an initial period one (1)
year. The agreement shall automatically be renewed annually for one (1) year terms thereafter, unless terminated in
writing upon ninety (90) days' notice by either party. Termination must be received from the Superintendent of
Schools, acknowledging said termination.

Each party will notify the other in the event that key participants change in the delivery and accepting of this
agreement and personnel are replaced with suitable alternatives.

Each party with adhere to any and all legal or compliance restrictions set forth that include, but not limited to; HIPPA,
State and Federal law/regulations.

Page 1



2. MONTHLY SERVICE FEE

The District agrees to pay SpecEd Solutions, a fee at the rate of $100/ Month. An invoice will be generated by SpecEd
Solutions each month, SpecEd Solutions payment requests will be sent to the appropriate department’s fiscal unit.
Payment is due 30 days of receipt of invoice.

3. SpecEd Solutions RESPONSIBILITIES:

SpecEd Solutions will use best effort to satisfy these basic service deliveries;

Work Performed:

- Committed to quarterly billing in compliance with District policy for all Medicaid eligible services
through the Special Education Department, for the time period of:

A

Create Demographic/ Billing Claims and submit to the CNYRIC for claims processing and eligibility
determination of the CSE special education population. Billing system updated with this information,
monthly

Annual Identification of Medicaid Eligible population, for the district, using district’s special education system
Validate eligible providers, as directed by law, for billing service provided

Comply with requirements for access to state and federal data bases for use on behalf of the District
Provide CSE Management and Fiscal Reports, at time of claim submission, to applicable departments
Track all claims submitted, and payment has been received. Report as necessary.

Reconcile payments using necessary billing/remittance statements. Report as necessary

Monthly “Near Match” eligibility corrections

Provider Verifications/exclusion checks.

Services provided at additional, nominal cost:

A.

Provides sample blank monthly session reporting forms, bus logs and referrals/scripts to district, for completion
by appropriate therapists - as requested.

Ongoing CSE/Provider Management Tools — Provide updated, monthly eligibility listing, along with updated
Related Service Listings— as requested

Audit compliance evaluation and report services
Provide training and best practice training to qualified service delivery professionals and administration.

A Recoup Claiming Service — we will go back to correct and find any missing billing 10 months back. A fee of a
5 year rate will be invoiced to the district.

Page 2



4. School District RESPONSIBILITIES

The District will use its best efforts to assist SpecEd Solutions in completing this agreement, including, but not limited
to the expeditious processing of claims and billings and providing the necessary information to properly
facilitate this Agreement.

A. Timely notification of related personnel changes within the school district that assist in
facilitating Medicaid billing.

B. Provide an UDO/Initial Observation student list for the new school year, by 7/31 each school
year for ESY Services, and 9/30 each school year for School Year Services, and then monthly
from those dates on — due by the 15" of each month

C. Provide training for procedure and compliance to staff/ contractors responsible for special
education system entry, for verified billing.

D. Provide timely access to Special Education Computer System, for i.e., IEP Direct, Clear Track,
etc. to access needed information.

E. Mail completed monthly service session paper forms from qualified service providers to
SpecEd Solutions on a monthly basis, if system applicable. Examples: Paper Nursing
Sessions Notes, Paper Outside Provider Sessions Notes, Paper Bus Logs — due by the 15t of
each month.

F. Allow SpecEd Solutions access to supporting claim documentation, such as IEPs, evaluations,
Physicians Orders, and other progress notes, and IEP Systems used by district.

G. Acceptable means of communication; Electronic mail (email), Fax, Postal Service and
Secured Portal Communications

H. Timely notification for providing SpecEd Solutions with updates, new software, meeting
notices, from the Regional Information Center (RIC), SED or OMIG as they relate to Medicaid
reimbursement.

l. Responsible for reviewing claims submitted by SpecEd Solutions for accuracy whenever a
claim is submitted on behalf of the district. A detailed listing will be provided to the CSE office,
whenever a claim is submitted.

Page 3



5. CONFIDENTIALITY OF RECORDS

SpecEd Solutions agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of FERPA, 20 U.S.C. § 1232,
as well as all applicable provisions of HIPAA. To the extent that SpecEd Solutions shares
material with any employees or subcontractors, SpecEd Solutions shall have such employees or
subcontractors agree in writing to be bound by the same confidentiality provisions as is SpecEd
Solutions

6. TERMINATION

Either party may terminate this Agreement, for or without cause, upon ninety (90) days written
notice from the Superintendent of Schools. In the event this Agreement is terminated by either
party, all fees for billing and other related work performed to date by SpecEd Solutions shall
immediately end. Provided, however, in the event of termination, the District shall be liable for
services rendered prior to termination.

7. GENERAL TERMS

A

To:

To:

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
New York. In the event that any proceeding of a judicial nature is brought to
determine any matter arising out of, or in connection with, this Agreement, the
proceeding shall be brought in a court of competent jurisdiction in the State of
New York.

The heading of the various sections of this Agreement are inserted only for
convenience of reference and are not intended, nor shall they be construed to
modify, define, limit or expand the intent of the parties as expressed in this
Agreement.

Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be
invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provision of this Agreement shall be
nevertheless remain in full force and effect.

Interpretation. When the context in which the words are used in this Agreement
indicates that such is the intent, the words in the singular number shall include
the plural.

Successors. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, if and
when the assigned in accordance with the provisions hereof, their respective
assigns, successors in interest, personal or legal representatives, estates, heirs
and legatees.

Notices. Whenever under this Agreement one party is required or permitted to give
notice to the other, such notice shall be in writing and shall be deemed given upon
earliest of (a) delivery or (b) five calendar days after such notice is mailed by
registered or certified United States mail, return receipt requested, postage
prepaid, and addressed to the addressee at its address set forth below.

Heidi Calhoun
SpecEd Solutions
827 Ford Road
Melrose, NY 12121

Edinburg Common School

Attn: Superintendent of Schools
4 Johnson Road

Edinburg, NY 12134

Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights, interests or
obligations hereunder shall be assignable, transferred or otherwise alienable
by either party without the express written consent of the other party.

Page 4



Amendments and Waivers. This Agreement may not be modified, amended,
extended or augmented without prior written consent of SpecEd Solutions and
the District. Any breach of this Agreement or party hereof shall not be
waived or released other than by written acknowledgment by the non-
breaching party.

Full Integration. This Agreement, including the documents incorporated by
reference into this Agreement, constitutes the entire agreement between SpecEd
Solutions and the District.

Non-Recourse Obligations. Recourse for any payment or other obligation for
either party under or in connection with this Agreement or any document or
instrument related hereto shall be had only against the assets of such party, and
no individual shareholder, partner or principal of such party shall have any
personal liability for any obligations of such party under or in connection with this
Agreement or any document or instrument related hereto.

Limitations on Damages. Neither Spectd Solutions nor the District shall be liable to
the other party for any amounts representing loss of profit or loss of business
or special, indirect, incidental, consequential or punitive damages to the other
of any nature whatsoever. :
Relationship between Parties. The District, its employees, agents, and
subcontractors performing under this Agreement are not employees or
agents of SpecEd Solutions, neither SpecEd Solutions nor the District
employees shall hold themselves out or claim to be employees of the other.
Remedy: In the event of a dispute, both parties agree to a third party
arbitrator to resolve the differences and determine an equitable determination
for each party. Cost concurred are evenly split at the time of arbitration.

Edinburg Common School SpecEd Solutions

Name:

Title:

Date:

Name: Heidi Calhoun

Signature:

Signature:

Title: President/Contract Management

Date:

Page 5



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il A-6

Action Date: April 18, 2023
Effective Date: April 18, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the Music
Teacher’s Contract for the 2023-2024 school year.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

This agreement effective the 18th day of April 2023, by and between the Edinburg

Common School District (“District”), with offices located in Edinburg, New York; and Patricia
Zullo, a Certified Music Teacher (“Employee”).

WHEREAS, the District desires to acquire general music education services and chorus

and music lessons for its student body; and

WHEREAS, the Employee is a certified music teacher and is interested in providing

general music education for the District; and

WHEREAS, the District and the Employee wish to set forth the scope of the services and

the payment therefore and the terms thereof

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants and conditions

hereinafter set forth, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1.

The Employee agrees to provide music education and chorus and lessons, as applicable
for students in grades 4 through 6, within the District’s facilities, to District students in
grades Pre-kindergarten through grade 6 for the 2023-2024 school year.

The Employee agrees to prepare for and attend the concerts as part of her general duties
as the music teacher.

The Employee shall receive $248 per day for each day and $166 for each .67 day worked
for the District, unless using one paid leave day as outlined in paragraph 4.

The Employee shall receive three (3) paid leave days.

The Employee shall notify the District Secretary as soon as possible regarding absences
from scheduled work days.

The District shall ensure the instruments, pianos and materials are up-to-date.

The Employee’s work schedule shall be set and agreed upon by the parties prior to
August 31, 2023, but not less than one and .67 (1.67) scheduled work days per week. In
the event the District is closed due to inclement weather on a day the Employee is
scheduled to work, the Employee shall make up missed classes and lessons on a day
agreed upon by the parties.

This Agreement shall commence on the day and date written above and shall terminate
on June 30, 2024, subject to review for extension.

This Agreement contains the entire terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties.



10. This Agreement shall be subject to review and approval by the Board of Education.

EMPLOYEE

Patricia Zullo

Date:

EDINBURG COMMON
SCHOOL DISTRICT

President, Board of Education

Date:




Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il A-7

Action Date: April 18, 2023
Effective Date:  April 18, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the Audit
Management Letter and the Corrective Action Plan, for the 2022-2023 school
year, to be submitted to NYSED.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



EDINBURG COMMON SCHOOL

“A Great Place to Grow and Learn”

4 Johnson Road
Edinburg, N.Y. 12134
(518) 863-8412
cosl@edinburges.org
Administrative Office: Board of Trustees:

Superintendent, Michelle Ellis President, Angela Ludwig

Business Manager, Sandy Moore Vice President, Dr. Mary Ann Borden
Data Coordinator, Meaghan Cherry Board Member, Robert McCloskey

Covid-19 Coordinator, Michelle Ellis

April 6, 2023

New York State Education Department
Office of Audit Services

Room 524 EB

89 Washington St.

Albany, New York 12234

Attn: Management Decision

Dear Sir or Madame:

This letter is in response to issues identified in the management letter of June 30, 2022,
provided by our independent auditor, West and Company, CPA, PC. The District has developed
a corrective action plan; the issues have been corrected, or are in the process of correcting the
following recommendations:

Corrective Action Plan for Management Letter:

1. Employee Benefit Liability Reserve

The Reserve for Employee Benefit Liability is greater than the District’s liability for compensated
absences.

. The District will utilize the reserve to pay out compensated absences for all employees
retiring June 30, 2023 and will continue to reduce the reserve each year until it is no longer
needed. The district will no longer add to this reserve.

Please let me know if you need any additional information on our corrective action plan.
Sincerely,

Michelle Ellis
Superintendent of Schools



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes - Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il B-1

Action Date: April 18, 2023
Effective Date:  April 18, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Treasurer’s report consisting of Budget and revenue status reports as well as bank
reconciliations for General, Cafeteria, Federal, Payroll and Capital Funds.

Cost Analysis:

Notes: The Board will review the Treasurer’s report prior to the Meeting.



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il B-2

Action Date: April 18, 2023
Effective Date:  April 18, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Payment of Claims as listed on Warrant #10.

Cost Analysis:

Notes: The Board will review the Warrant prior to the Meeting. The complete
receiving packet, inclusive of purchase orders, packing slips, and invoices will be
available to be reviewed by the board.



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il B-3

Action Date: April 18, 2023
Effective Date:  April 18, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
proposed 2023-2024 school budget.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



JoBeuely Ssauisng jooyds

ShIF 8llPYIIN
juspuajuiiedng

¥202-£20Z 196png pasodoud

TOOHOS NOWIWOD 9dNdNId3

abeajipy ‘Jouo] "Muy ‘abejsoq'selddng 2010 |000°8 000°8 000'8 salddng| S0yl
“Jurel\ 91em0S ‘SSODSAN 'SS0UDIBI0D[0G9'S 059'S 000'9 jenyoenuod|  vovel
seInIsgng ‘yels aowo|000'6y 0006 |000'/¥ Asejeg feuononnsul-uoN| 91°0¥Cl
1oB1U0Y JUSpUBULadNS|SZS've S525'v6  |000'26 Aees| 6L 0bZ)
uolelisiuiupy [elnuad
sbuljle|y es)ussqy ‘sjojieg ‘1eded|ogL 051 0S) salddng| G+'0901
uelpojsng suiyoely bunoA 'sadjoN jebaT|000’ ) 000'}L 000°) [enpoenuod| 0901
sio0}oadsu| uolos|3|52g GZS 625 Asejeg jeuononisul-uoN| 9170901
Bunssiy 1omsIqg
a10]0s. losz |os2 Kiejeg [euononisul-uoN|  91°0¥01 ]
MI9ID 1S
sollddns|0ss' | 055’1 0SS'l salddng| S¥'0L0l
"Juo) 'seonoN [eba ‘sejepdn meT ‘Aoljod|0SE'S 0SE'e 0S€'E [enpoenuod|  +'0L0l
so93}sni] JO pleog
13¥0ddns Tvd3INID
NOILdI¥9S3a IVLOL VLIdVD | WvHO0¥d | 'NINQY | £202-2202 3009 1395dng
asLdoav $202-€202 13950Ng A35040ud a3irdoav
aljoopy 7 Apues Aaxsoinopy pagqoy

uspiog uuy ey ig
Bimpn efebuy
s99)snd] Jo pieog



jue|d Jo uopesadO|000'9L 000'91 000'S} $300d W4H| 6+°0291

so|jddng jue|d jo uonessadQ|000'61 000'61 000'61 salddng| Sy '029)

Ayoio913/000'c2 000'€2 000°€2 oU103(3 - [BnjoeRuUOD| Zow 0291

10BjU0D B8)S - 110 1Bnd]000'L2 000'L2 005'92 11O - [enoeuoD| LOP 029)

SOBJU0D 8OUBUSJUIBIN/SIIAISS|000'¥9 000'%9 000'€9 [enpoenuod| #0291

juswdinb3 jueld jo uoyeiad0|000'e 000'S 000'¢ uswdinb3|  Z'029)

sajnyIsang '1210qe{05.'29 0S.'29 000'6% Arejeg |euononuisuj-uoN|  91°029}

JuB|d Jo uoneiadp

aoueUSlUIBN/SBIEpd N 8JemYyog 'saliddns|sez’) gzl 001} solddng| S 09%L

eluod juewsbzuey sp1098Y|000'9 000'9 00S'G Aejeg [euononisul-uoN|  91°09b1

Juswabeue) SpIoday

SY10 ‘sedInes Sinnsans|0se’'e [ | lose’e  |ose'e _ $3008 W4H| 6¥0¢¥L|

|suuosiad

suonenobep/jasunod [B627]000'8) [o0s'L [oos'el  [o00°8L | enpoejuod|  +0zvl|

1eba

sal|ddng ‘ebejsod ‘@ouBUS]UIE)\ BJEMIOS|008'Y 008’V 0S.'v seddng] Gy 0gEl

10991100 Xe1|000'2 0002 000'2 Alejeg jeuoionijsul-uoN| 91°0€€}

1099|100 Xe |

sJ0}ipny Juspusdepu||00S'0L [oos'oL  |00S'OL | [enpenuod|  ¥'0zel |

bugipny

S80IMSS J)SenD|[00S Y 00S'v 0S2'v S3009 W4H| ¥ 0LEL

210N 19bpng Aeq xig 'selddng @0W0|000°S 000'S 000'S saiiddng| g¥'01E)

S90US19JU0D ‘eduBUSIUIE| 21BMOS|00S L 00s'tL  [000°'LL [enpoenuod|  ¥0LElL

JoB[UOY Jainseel] Jobeuely sseuisng|00s LS 005°LS 000'6% Aejeg jeuononiisuj-uoN| 91L°0LEL

aoueulq

NOILdI¥OS3a V1Ol VLIdVD | WVNO0Nd | ‘NINQY | £202-220Z 3009 1394ang
a3Ldoav ¥20Z-£20Z 1390aN8 d3S0d0o¥d a3aldoav




1¥0ddNS TvH¥aINID TVL0L1|520°L69  |006'9lE 005"} szo'zie  [0G1°289 1¥0ddNs 1vY3INID

Ajloe4 $3004d/leluay/uonensiuiLpyY|00S LS 00S'.E 000°'9¢ S300g NW4H| 61186l

swie|D [lewWS 'spuniay xel |00y [0]0)4 [0]0}4 xe] ‘dold punjey ¥'¥961

"ung % "Jadng ‘yasyo '00ssy 'plg 'yosg|0s.L'e 0S.'¢ 009°¢ san(g uoleossy |ooydos 0261

aouelInsu| AJljiger] j0oydS| 000 82 000'8¢ 000'L¢ sdueInsu| |ooYyos ¥'0L61

swoy| [eioadg

aseqeleq (00}jooyds|00S'cl 00s'el GZi'el S3009 W4H| 670891

Joalg 431|00S'8 0058 000’8 |enjoenuog +'0891

Bujssasold ejeq [BAua)

soyddng jue|d j0 soueusjuiey|000'gL 000'8l 000'8} saddng| G¥'1z91L

spunoisy/bulpiing 'Bumoidmous|05.'6) 0S.'6) 06.'6} [enjoeuod| 129l

juswidinb3 jue|d Jo 8oUBUBIUIBN|000'E 000°E 000'¢ juswdinb3|  Z'Lz9l

sqng ‘djeH Jawwng ‘1a10qe 'Jauestd|000' L9 000°19 000'08 Ale[eg [euogonysul-uoN|  91°1291

Jug|d JO aoueusjuie

NOILdIFOS3Ad avliol AVLIdVYD _ WVHO0Nd _ ‘NINQVY £€202-2202 30092 139dnd
a3ildoav $202-€20Z 139ang a3s0d0oyd a3lldoav




sweJbo.ld uolieonp3 Abojouyoa | R J9aied|000'08 000°06 000'v8 S$30049 W4H| 6%°082¢
swelbold uoneonp3 [eroads '1d '10O|000'S9E G00°S9E 000'G.€ S3009 W4H| 6%'0522
SHOOGYIOAA 'SY00aIXa 1 |00€E 00E 00¢€ Sjooqixel| 8¥'0S¢7¢
uoneonp3 [e10ads uolinl |000'0S L 000'0S} 000'86 uoninl| L.v'0S2¢
4o88dg 'wy 'say ‘389 :salddns|000'L 000°L 000'L senddng|  g4'0522
sao1/u9g abenbue/yosads Jawwng|00g 0L 00501 00501 j|enjoeljuo) °062¢C
sajnyisqng 'soaply ‘JUB)SISSY J8Yyoes] | 000 Ly 000'L¥ 000'0S Alejeg [euononnisul-uoN| 91°06z¢
wy 's9Y -sJ8yoea] |005°29 005'29 000'.S Alejeg feuoonnsu||  G1°06zz
uoneonp3 [eloedg
HY ‘HO31-d "P3 YV “"siyd] juesaun}}|000'9ct 000°'921 00021 S$3004d W4H[ 6%0L1L¢C
s3ooqxal 9-M|005°L 005’2 000'0L SYoogixe | 8¥'0LLC
uoling g1 - / sepel|000'85¢ 000°85¢C 00S°292 uomnl| LZ¥'0LLe
Ilemaiid abes ‘sdul pial4 ‘selddng “uusse[00s 12 005°L2 005°LC solddng| sy0L1Z
Jd 'solquassy ‘saljltey) dljoyied|000'98 000'98 000'¥8 jenjoeljuod ¥OoLLe
juswidinb3 [euononnsul|o 0 0 juswdinbg zZ0oLLz
Aynsbuo ‘seynsans ‘saply| 0002k 000°2y 0000 Alejeg |euooniisul-uoN| 9L°0LLe
slojn| ‘sleydoea| ainpisqns|000°'6 000°'6 000'6 SJayoea] sinmsqns| +1L°0L1Le
s1ayoea| apels 9 - M ald|52.'0vS cz.l'0vs 000'061 9 - M 81d uononiisul| Z1-1'011¢
jooyog Jenbay buiyses |
suolienjend ‘Qd 4e)s uswanoldul |00ydoS|000'sh 000'Sy 000'v¥ S300d W4H| 6%°0.02
uolenjeA3 G/ gSv9o -Aenoy|00s's 00S'S 00S'S S$3004d W4H| 6%°090¢
SAOYSHIONN"SDOUBIMO0D JBIS| 000y 000 000’y jenjoeljuod $'010Z
wswdojaaeg wnmnouINg
NOILONYLSNI
NOILdINOS3A IVLOL TVLdVO | AVNOONd | 'NIWav | £202-2202 3009 139ang

d3ldoayvy $202-£202 1390Ng @3S0d0dd a3lidoay




NOILONYHLSNI ._<POLmNm.wmm.r Gz0'686'L  |00S'6 _oow,wmw,_. _ NOILONHLSNI

1s1Bojoy2Asd 1004os|000'0} 000'0} 000'01 33009 W4H| 6¥'0z82

suonen|ea3 [eaibojoyoAsd|000°E 000'€ 000'¢ [enoenuod|  $'028¢

SeoIAIag [E0IDO|oYAS

o321 [e21PaN| 001 00L'lL 0 3004 W4H| 6%'6182

sa[ddng 22140 9SINN|00S'2 00S'C 005'2 saddng| gp'518¢

Josiuadng NY ueisAud 10042S|000'2 0002 000'¢ fenpoenuod|  $'GL82

sqng ‘as.nN [0049S|000'EE 000'€e 000'2E Asejeg asInN| 916182

Jojasunod eouepin9|000’sL 000'S} 000'G} $3009 W4H| 6+°0182

$90I1MB8S YlleaH

fpeayl "WV L1S-OHeN|0SZ'S 08Z'S 052'S S$3009 W4H| 6+0€9C

alemyog Jandwod|00S's 005'S 005'S alemyos| 94°0€9¢

SIy] soueUSUIBI MU| ‘SHEd|000'E 000°€ 000'€ sa|ddng| S$'0£92

sepelBdn pue siendwod| 0002 000'2 000'2 wewdinb3|  Z'0£92

1abeue YomMsN Jeindwod|0Se vl 0S2'v) 05.'¢l Kiejeg 1obeuely yJomaN|  91°0£9¢2

uoponisu| Jandwiod

191IN0Y ‘$82IN0SaY | 006'€ 006'€ 0S.'S s3009 W4H| 6%0192

[ensiA-0lpNY/S}008 | 008 005 005 ueoq Ay/Meigll|  9v'0192

sjeusiel ¥ s811ddns|00s 005 005 saiddng| 6+'0192

funebuoT 'sqng ‘eply AleiqiT|000'EL 000°'cl 0S.'¥1 Kiejes |euoljonijsuj-uoN| 910192

Aelg

weiBoid spjo Jeak ¢ ) did - sa1ddns{00S 005 005 selddng| S¥'0E€2

weibold yuawyouug ‘gnjQ YJOMILWOH|000'L 0002 005'8 Kejeg [euononisul|  G1'0EET

S|O0UDS _m_omaw mEsumm.._.

NOidI¥os3aa IViOL IVLIdvD | WvuDoud | 'NIWaV | £202-2202 3009 139and
g3idoay v20Z-£202 139an9 43S0d0oud gaLdoav




30IA¥3S ALINNWINOD TV1O1[006°} o [00s"y o loozy | JOIANIS ALINNIANOD

Jojelawnu3 snsus) 0040|009 {009 | [oo9 Aejeg |euogonnsul-uoN|  91°0.08]

SNsSUs)

821n0s8y [00Yydg AjUNWLWOD |00, 00L 0 $300d W4H| evoLeL

welbold YInoA umo][009 009 009 [enpenuod|  poLEL

WIBIDOIH YINOA

JIINGTS ALINNWWNOD

NOILVI1¥OdSNYHL IVLO Froom.vom [000'} 009'€0€ 0 |sze'g0s | NOILV1HOdSNYAL

sjoejuo) uoneuodsuel] [000's | 000'S1 0009l [enjoenuon|  #'0bSS

yue] Jelep ‘IO [9nd ‘seiddng sbeles sng|000'6 000'6 005’8 sanddng|  6¥'0£SS

Bupse | bniqg 'Buiules| juepuaiy/JeAudlool’t 001} 004’1 83009 N4H| 6¥°016S

sujey) 'sjueouqn ‘sped ‘self} ‘19seld| 000’z 000'2¥ 00S'LY seiiddns| #0156

joeljuo) uoljepodsuel ‘8oueInsu||000'cs 000°€S 005'25 |enjoejuod|  v01SS

aseldind sng |coyos |0 0 0 aseyoind sng 12°01LGS

juawdinb3 snoaue|[8asIN|000') 000'L 000t juswdinb3|  Z'01SS

sqng ‘Aiaebuo 'sjuepuspy 'sieaud snglo00'vrL 000'#PL Gz/l'6El Aejeg [euononysul-uoN| 2110165

MI9[D pue J03oslig uolepodsuel ) |00G'S L 005'S}) 00S'¥2 Areeg sobeuepn| 1510156

Josiuadng uopepodsuel] |000've 000'+2 005'€e Aejeg Josinedng| 610165

uoneuodsuel | idnd

NOILVIZOdSNVYI

NOILdI¥OS3a V10l IVLdYD | WvMDOMd | "NINGV | €20Z-2Z0Z 3009 139an9
galrdoav ¥202-€20¢ 139aNng 43S0dOdd a31doav




Jv1Ol 0S51L8¢6°¢€ Iv10l S25108°¢

3IAY3ISIY SN 000°SE 3IAY3IS3Y SNG 00062
a3aLNgryLSIaNn 004206 g3aLngiy1SIaNn 00l'ges
30IAY3IS ALINNINWOD 006°L 30IAY3S ALINNWINOD 002}
NOILV1HOdSNVHL 009'¥0€E NOILY.LHOJSNYYHL SZE'80E
NOILONYLSNI S25'866'} NOILONYLSNI 008°'868'L
140ddNS TvY3NIO §20°169 _1¥0ddNs Tv¥aNI9 051289
S3N0D3LVD 139aNg ¥202-¢20¢ S3-H0D3LVYD 139aNg £202-2202
a3s0doyd asidoav
NV1d 34NLIAONIdXT [051°8E6'E 615°108'¢ NV1d 3HNLIAN3IdX3
a3azZiyoHLNy 1v1ol a3aZidoHLNY TVI1OL
aniasay sna|000°GE | [ooo'sz | enesey sng|
SNOILYRIdONddY TvLOL[0SL°E06°'C  [009'626  [528096'C  |921'ves [sLs'orL'e | SNOILYIMdO¥ddY
a3LngidLsIanNn T1v.LoL[001°206  [002'sS [ooev99  [000'zvl [001°988 | a3lngrdLsIann
S108l01d [BUld JUelS oy siejjog buipunoy |00t 001 spuelo) py [eedg| S6°1066
weiboid eusjae) 0} ApISqNS Jo Jejsuel] |000°GY 000'G¥ weiboid eusioed|  €6°1066
slojsuel] punpa]
uoIsIA//EISd "ANINSS 'UBjd 81dWw3|000°6SS 05.'.2 000+t 0sz'es  |ooo'ses [eJuaq/[edlpaN|  8'0906
aoueInsu| uonesuadwo) SISXI0M|000°22 0042 006'gl 00%'S 000'92 uoijesLedwo) SIONIoOM|  8'0%06
31e21paN/yD14|000'G0) 0sz's 0S.'8.L 000'4Z  |000'G0L 2JedIpdN/VOld|  B'0S06
wa)shg Juswainey Joyoeal SAN|000°G6 0 059'28 ose'zk  |000's6 Juswalnay Joyoeal| 8’0208
wajsAg Juswainay askojdw3 SAN[000°08 000'02 000'0¥ 000’0z |000°08 JuswaJjey 8eys| 80106
s)yeueg sshojdwg
S3SNIJXT G31NgI¥1SIAONN
NOLLdI¥OS3a V1oL AVLIdVO | WVHOOMd | 'NINQY | €20Z-2202 3000 139an8

a3ldoav $202-£20Z 1390N8 a3s0d0dd a3idoav




IV1OL 051°826°C

SIAYISTY WOHS AINOW 0
YY1 ALYTdONd V3 Q3LVWILST 05988V
3ONVIvVE ANNd A3LVYNILS3 000°08€
3INNIAIY 005°690°)
JLAIENNELED]
$202-€202 @a.Ldoav

SINNIATY A31VINILSE TVLOL

piy weiboid ueoT yoog Aeigr]

[005°690°% |

ply eJemyos Janduio)

0ov

Pl %0001xa L

000}

Pl S3008 Alawiobjuojy/uoyn/uoyiueH

000'¥

Pl S0UEJSISSY JUSLULIBACH) |[BLUS

000°09

Py KISR0

000°ES

PV SElS

000'SE

("1 ‘sejeqal 'saidoooloyd) snoaue|edsIN

000'098

1ed A 1014 $$30X3 S3J08 WH J0 WmdYy

00l

Sysodaq o sejeoia)/sbuireg - sbujuieg jselejul

000'05

sexe| [ooydg piedun Jo sshjeuad

0002

000'%

NOILdIbOs3a

$202-€20¢

a3s0doud

SINNIATY @31VINILST

——

GlS108°¢ qviol
SIAYIASTY ¥3IHLO
0 SANN4 3AY3ASTIH SNg
G/g'gev'e XVL1 dOdd Tvad A3LVNILST
000'GYE 3ONVYIVS ANNd GILVYINILST
000°1L€0°L ANNIATY
SIVLOL INNIATY
£202-220Z a3Ldoav
(000210} | SINNIATY Q3 LVINILST
00% weibold ueo Aeiqn €928
000} ply 81BMYOS 7928
00S'v PIY/ %00qIX3 | 092¢
000'09 ply 3009 W4H €01€
000'€S SOUBJSISSY JUSWIUIBA0Y |lews 90l€
000'EE ply Alsyo] Z0LE
000'528 TERES L0l
00} pauissejoun 0.2
000'0E spunjey 10/2
000'} sbujuled ysalou| LOVZ
000'v sapleuad 0601
£202-2202 3302 139angd
a3irdoav




